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ITB #2024-002 TSPLOST Asphalt Leveling and Resurfacing Various County Roads 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

CLARIFICATION ON SPECIFICATIONS 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
Return to:   Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
    99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
    Dahlonega, GA 30533 
  
Bid Closing Date:   February 26, 2024 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date:  January 24, 2024 
Addendum Issue Date: February 15, 2024 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages:    2 
By:    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent  
 
Vendor Name: ________________________________________________________________  
    (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 

Questions 

1) Will the contractor be required to post mount the advanced warning signs, or can these signs be placed on 
tripod stands? 

a. Yes, they can be placed on tripod stands. 
2) Since these roads do not have curb and gutter on them will the contractor be required to build shoulders, install 

Low Soft Signs, install barrels or grass on any road? 
a. No. 

3) What will be the work hours on this project? 
a. Daylight hours only. 

4) Will the contractor be required to pave into any side roads or driveways? 
a. Yes. 

5) Exactly what will be required from the contractor on the existing GAB roads? 
a. County will put GAB on the roads. The contractor responsibility will be to set the base and get it ready 

for paving. 
6) Will the contractor be required to use a MTV (Shuttle Buggy) when placing the 12.5mm asphalt mix on this 

project? 
a. No. 

7) On the (3) existing base roads will the contractor be required to prime and sand these roads? 
a. No 
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8) Will any compaction test be required on the GAB before paving? 
a. A roll test, only, will be required.  

9) On Oak Grove Rd. and Claude Parks Rd. both have thermoplastic rumble strips on them. How will the 
thermoplastic rumble strips be paid for? 

a. The price should be included in traffic control. 
10) At what depth will the Leveling be place at on the roads? 

a. Variable. Level only as directed by County staff.   
11) Just to confirm the county will complete all shoulder work and provide L/S shoulder signs? 

a. Yes. 
12) Are tripod signs okay to use for advanced warning signage? 

a. Yes. 
13) Regarding roads that are currently rock only, is the contractor expected to import more base material 

to prep the base for asphalt or is it the intent to only prep what's existing and pave on top of that? 
a.  County will put GAB on the roads. The contractor responsibility will be to set the base and get it ready 

for paving. 
14) If the contractor is expected to import additional base material, would the County consider adding a 

pay item for that material and specifying what is to be used? 
a. All GAB material supplied by the County. 

 

 

 

 


